
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI REF: 25/474 
 
 
9th July 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
1) As of 04.07.24, how many people were on the waiting list for non-emergency 

treatment at your trust? (If you do not have a record for this exact date, please 
use the closest alternative date.)  

 
Please use the link below to access the National link where the data are validated 
and published monthly. 
 
Statistics » Referral to Treatment (RTT) Waiting Times 
 
Please note that June data will not be available for us to report on until the end of this 
month and will be released nationally at the beginning of August 2025. 
 

2) As of 04.07.24, how many people were on the waiting list for non-emergency 
treatment for more than 18 weeks at your trust? (If you do not have a record for 
this exact date, please use the closest alternative date.)  

 
Please see answer to Q1. 

 
3) As of 04.07.24, how many people were on the waiting list for non-emergency 

treatment for one year at your trust? (If you do not have a record for this exact 
date, please use the closest alternative date.) 

 
Please see answer to Q1. 

 
4) As of 25.06.25, how many people were on the waiting list for non-emergency 

treatment at your trust? (If you do not have a record for this exact date, please 
use the closest alternative date.)  

 
Please see answer to Q1. 

Cont…/ 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.england.nhs.uk%2Fstatistics%2Fstatistical-work-areas%2Frtt-waiting-times%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cesh-tr.FOI%40nhs.net%7Ca03c7e23473e418cdd0508ddb8a5df4a%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638869744804364335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=orHbcCJtpT0noxq%2F7FACmm56VCDIBavaF6HH96AXAZk%3D&reserved=0


 
5) As of 25.06.25, how many people were waiting for non-emergency treatment for 

more than 18 weeks at your trust? (If you do not have a record for this exact 
date, please use the closest alternative date.) 

 
Please see answer to Q1. 

 
6) As of 25.06.25, how many people were waiting for non-emergency treatment for 

more than one year at your trust? (If you do not have a record for this exact 
date, please use the closest alternative date.) 

 
Please see answer to Q1. 

 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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